EGYPT - 2705 Logmill Road

Source - “Prince William: A Past to Preserve” by the Prince William County Historical
Commission
Historic Name: Egypt
Date or Period: ca. 1800 and later
Original Use: Residence
Vicinity: Northern Prince William
“Egypt is a two-story, gable-roofed, stone house that has five bays wide and two bays
deep. There is a two-story, brick addition at the rear that is connected to the house by a two-
story, frame solarium. The stonework in this house is its most outstanding feature. The gray color
and the hard, even texture of the stones, which probably were quarried in the Bull Run
Mountains, are characteristics that set it apart from the more commonly seen local red sandstone
or brownstone.



